City of Independence
\\/A. City Council
IOWA
|nde endence MEMORANDUM

Celebrate our spirit!

TO: City Council
FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, MPA - City Manager
DATE OF

MEETING:  September 25, 2023
SUBJECT: Parking on the East side of 61" Ave. SW, North of Bland Blvd.

BACKGROUND:
Parking along the east side of 6" Ave. SW just north of Bland Blvd. was discussed at the
September 5" Work Session by the Council.

There have been multiple times that an individual has parked a large privately owned vehicle in
the area just north of this intersection, and some residents feel that it is causing a traffic issue in
this area.

DISCUSSION:
Staff recommends installing a painted area from Bland Blvd. North on the east side of 6" Ave.
SW to the private driveway to indicate no parking in this area.

RESULTS:

The City has established priorities during strategic planning sessions. This item supports the
Vision from that session of Engaging and Catalyzing Community. This item helps achieve that
vision by responding to Citizen concerns and by taking action.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION:
Expenses for this item would be taken from the Budgeted line item for Street Maintenance
activities.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends a motion to authorize the installation of a no-parking area from Bland Blvd.
North along the East side of 6" Ave. SW to the private entrance to 1020 6" Ave. SW.



